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Amendment of Solicitation 

 

Date of Issuance: 12/12/2017 Solicitation No. 265000344 

Requisition No. 2650004914 Amendment No. 1 

Hour and date specified for receipt of offers is changed:  No   Yes, to:                CST 
 
Pursuant to OAC 260:115-7-30(d), this document shall serve as official notice of amendment to the solicitation 
identified above. Such notice is being provided to all suppliers to which the original solicitation was sent.  
Suppliers submitting bids or quotations shall acknowledge receipt of this solicitation amendment prior to the hour and 
date specified in the solicitation as follows: 

(1)  Sign and return a copy of this amendment with the solicitation response being submitted; or, 
(2)  If the supplier has already submitted a response, this acknowledgement must be signed and returned prior to 

the solicitation deadline. All amendment acknowledgements submitted separately shall have the solicitation 
number and bid opening date printed clearly on the front of the envelope. 

ISSUED BY and RETURN TO: 
U.S. Postal Delivery: 
OMES Central Purchasing 
5005 N Lincoln Blvd., Ste. 300 
Oklahoma City, OK 73105 
or 
Personal or Common Carrier Delivery: 
OMES Central Purchasing 
5005 N Lincoln Blvd., Ste. 300 
Oklahoma City, OK 73105 
 

Leanna Edmonds  
Contracting Officer  

405 - 521 - 2133  
Phone  Number  

Leanna.Edmonds@omes.ok.gov  

E-Mail  Address  

Description of Amendment: 

a. This is to incorporate the following: 

Questions asked of this solicitation and their answers are below. 

 
Q.1. Is there a specific grade band of teacher that you are wanting to train, or could it be pre K-12? Do you want to 

include administrators?  
A.1. We will be targeting PreK-3 and administrators will be included in training.  
  
Q.2. Is the plan to train all reading teachers across the state, or just a certain number per district? 
A.2. No, we will be training teachers within districts and sites that are participating in the State Personnel Development 

Grant (SPDG) initiatives. 
  
Q.3. What’s the ratio of training days to coaching days that you are expecting? 
A.3. This is an area that this consultant will help the SPDG Leadership team determine. This position will focus on 

helping the SPDG Leadership team develop professional development and an early literacy coaching framework. 
Literacy coaches will be hired in the 2018-2019 school year.  

  
Q.4. Are you open to seeing blended with online training vs entirely face to face training? 
A.4. Yes, but for this position there will be a lot of face-to-face consulting and training.  
  
Q.5. Are you looking to build capacity by adding in a TOT model? 
A.5. This is not an activity outlined in the SPDG initiatives at this time.  
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b. All other terms and conditions remain unchanged. 

             
Supplier Company Name (PRINT)  Date 

               
Authorized Representative Name (PRINT)  Title  Authorized Representative Signature 

 


	Amendment of Solicitation

